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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
_ ) g
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ’ /‘/:DH } - 26 %14 . the

Grand"Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That the Defendaﬁt, Shaun Rogers, Jr., did in Cherokee County on or about
October 2, 2018, while armed with a deadly weapon, -feloniously attempt. to take, by -
means of force or ihtimidation, goods or monies from the p.ersonf or presence of Overton
Good, in violation of §16§1 1-330 (B),CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976),

as amended.
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Cherokee
‘ VS.
Shaun Rogers Jr

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1100691

)

)

)

; A/W#: 2018A1110101004
). ~Date of Offense: _10/2/2018
)

)

)

)

)

Race: BLACK- Sex: M Age: 19,

DOB: (N SS#: e

Address:

City,State,Zip:
DL#: g SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[]] No[]

S5.C. Code § - 16-11-0330(B)
CDR Code #: 0026

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was " [X] CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS

TO: Robbery / Attempted armed, or allegedly armed, robbery ‘ '

inviolationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026

[JNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS . [X]MOST SERIOUS \D Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
i w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

: d, DLesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
.[] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.

egotiations or Recommendatio

N __SCB13039 é@ 2 . .SCB74518
r . f &
ETTE, BARRY ‘SC Bar# - ultz, E. Joshug =~ SC Bar#
o my for Defendgan{ '
W FORE, the Defendant !'s commited to the State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Haysimontlrs/years or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed " years

and/or to pay a fine of § @i@wded—that-apen—%heseme-of

of§ + — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-balas ; DEG ;
manshsipears and subject to South Carolina Department’ of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Servxces standard conditions of probatlon
h are mcorporated by reference.

whj
E{C ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
T

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ ]The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

' : SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION DDeferred []Def. Waives Hearing - [ JOrdered  PTUP

days/months/years and/or payment

Total: § plus 20% fee: - —— ; days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) R BCE v ’Obtam GED
[] Setby SCDPPPS - - , : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
' ' oo , OCT 1 7 2019 May serve W/E begining
Recipient: 7 © Substance Abuse Counseling O i
*Fine: - SC Cgurt o A‘ppeals Random Drug/Alcohol testing  [] ‘"ﬁ; U
§14-1-206 (AssessmentS 107.5 %) 5 : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wee‘kg@qﬂﬂ} o L
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § pmts. of $ begmmng \‘ ' 7
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) -$100 $ $ : —
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12 $ ,
§56-1-286 (DUT'Breath Test) N 825 S Other: .
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
'§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150° ' §
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ... $ , B
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) N ${0/ea S ¢ = ' [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) - s Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
T during probation and shall be collected b&fore”
TOTAL s - any other fees.
Presiding Judge
Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA™ ) | INDICTMENT
) -
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on A'Y)V” Z’O ZOM . the Grand Juri)rs '6f'

Cherokee County present'upon their oath:

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE (DWELLING)

1

T~

That the Defendant, Shaun Rogers, Jr., did in Cherokee County on or about

"~ October 2, 2018; willfully and intentidnaliy enter-a dwelling“occupied by Overton Good
located at 1521 Pleasant School Road, Gaffney, South Carolina without consent and
with intent to commit a crime therein, and either in effecting entry or while in the dwelling
‘or in immediate flight, he or another participant in the crime:

(1) was armed with a’deédly weapon or explosive, and/or

(2) caused physical injury to any person who Wés not a participant in the crime, .
and/or ' v |

(3) used or threatened the use of a dangerous instrument, and/or

(4) displayed what was or appeared to be a knife, pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun
machine gun, or other firearm, and/or

(5) entered the dwelli‘ng during the nighttime.

all in violation of Section 16-11 0311 of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

(1976) as-amended.
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAZ ‘

)
UNTY OF Cherokee ; : .
STATE . _ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1100694 -
. Shaun Rogers Jr )  A/WH _2018A1110101007 -
AKA: : )  Dateof Offense: _10/2/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: M . Age: 19 ) S.C. Code § - 16-11-0311
DOB: (IR SSENE )  CDR Code #: 0079
 Address: (USSR ) —
City,State,Zip:
DL ST ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . XICONVICTEDOF  or [ JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree (1st) : :
in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[ ]NON-VIOLENT “X] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS(CSC [} §17-25-45
" w/minor st or Lewd Act)
[[]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
egotiations or Recommendatior ] Negotlated Sentence, ] Recommendatlon by the State.

NS . ; S SCB13039 ~SCB74518
7 ETTE, BARRY - SC Bar# SC Bar#
’ Attomey for e endant .
EFORE, the DefendanZé &)mmned to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of deys/months/years e - [ | underithe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to-pay a fine of § - ; pnewded-f—ha&—upen—t-he—ame:ef days/months/years and/or payment
of $ _—— . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; he-belanee ith puob -

wenthsyeass and subject to South Carolina Department of Probanon Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard conditions of probation,

whiéh are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C.'Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
[JThe Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Ch1ld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ ‘- days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - . ~ Obtain GED [
[] Set by SCDPPPS _ . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp v Q Ligres

o May serve W/E begining o {1" Wl ?;
Recipient: ; Substance Abuse Counseling - [] - }': s g‘ﬁ‘

- N4

*Fine: - $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [] N 7% 85"
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wee Wh@! e
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts of § _ beginning . ; ,.3-% Mé >
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S S e K
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $s12 T§ BV paid to Public Deferder 2 »d
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 g - h :
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ OCT 1% 2019
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) N $150 $ o : ;
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 3 S! : I :al lEt Of ! R
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment). . ;_$40/ea $ @p %@!ﬁinted PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) .. . $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

o . ~ during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ any other fees.

Py Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler: Judge Code: A5 3
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



